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From: <clerk_application@northglenn.org>
To: <jsmall@northglenn.org>
Date: 4/15/2009 12:36 PM
Subject: Application for Board or Commission

Board or Commission: citizens
First name:          Brian
Middle name:         
Last name:           Park
Street address:      325 W. 116th Avenue
City, state, zip:    Northglenn, CO, 80234
Home phone number:   (303) 857-5743
Work phone number:   
Email address:       
Occupation:          Compliance Officer
Employer:            Colorado Community College System

Skills or education:    
I have a Bachelor's of Arts in Psychology with a minor in Business Administration from the University of 
Colorado at Boulder.  I was the Chairman of the Finance Board at the University of Colorado at Boulder 
and responsible for a $27,000,000.00 student budget.  My employment background involves working as a 
contract administrator for the City and County of Denver and as the Compliance Officer for the Colorado 
Community College System.  

Civic activities:       

Meetings attended:      

Plans/Ordinances:       

Traits:                 
I have experience in mediating complex situations with a diverse group of personalities.  This includes 
contract negotiations as a Contract Administrator for the City and County of Denver.

Interest:               
I feel my background in government and mediation would benefit the Citizen's Affair Board and the Victim 
Assistance & Law Enforcement Board.  These boards are where I feel I can apply my experience and 
expertise to help the City of Northglenn.

Relatives:              

Likely missed meetings: 

Additional boards or commissions: 
 Adjustment:            N
 Citizens Affairs:      Y
 Election Commision:    N
 NURA:                  N
 Historic Preservation: N
 Planning Commission:   N
 VALE:                  Y
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